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DATE ISSUED MODEL YEAR(S) AFFECTED MODEL(S) AFFECTED TSB #
7/25/91 1990-1991 ALL 44
BRAND TYPE
All B American Star O Kountry Star O DutchStar O | Al W TT0O Fw 0O
NewAire 00  Mountain Aire 0  Kountry Aire 0  London Aired | CA O DrO DB O

OO0 .0

Air Conditioning & Heating
Appliances & Accessories
Cabinets & Furniture
Chassis Components

Construction Components

OO0O00aO0

Electrical Components
Exterior Components

Interior Components

Plumbing & Bath Components

Windows, Awnings, Vents, & Doors

DESCRIPTION OF PROBLEM

Water leaks on water heater connections on Suburban drain plugs.

RECOMMENDED SOLUTION

Refer to the Suburban service bulletin.

If you have any questions regarding this T.S.B., please contact a Warranty Service Representative at Newmar Corporation.
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SUBURBAN

MANUFACTURING COMPANY WATER HEATER

Dayton, Tennessee ® Elkhart,Indiana NEW DRAIN PLUG

All Models

SER V]CE B ULLE TIN TSI RV91-343 Date: 07/05/91

TO: All Service Centers
RV Distributors
OEM Accounts

FROM: Neal Stultz

SUBJECT: NEW WATER HEATER DRAIN PLUG

Effective immediately, all Suburban water heaters now incorporate a 3/8"
diameter steel drain plug, replacing the brass petcock valve #160927.

This change has greatly reduced troublesome water leaks around the threaded

connection, and allows for faster tank draining. For easy removal of this
plug, use a 3/8" diameter 8-point socket.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact the

Factory Service Department at 615-775-2131.

Neal Stultz
National Service Manager
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If you have any questions regarding this T.S.B., please contact a Warranty Service Representative at Newmar Corporation.



